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Dr. Edward Teller

The University of Chicago
Institute for Euclear Studies
5640 Ellis Avenue

Chicago 37, I1linois

Dear Dr. Teller:

Thank you very much indeed for your letter of December 17.
There are some points of interest that I would like to

discuss with you. T plan to be in Chicago January 1k and
15 and will try to get in touch with you at that time, if

convenient faor you.
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Sincerely yours, 20 2
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